From: Los Osos/Baywood Park Chamber of Commerce <info@lobpchamber.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 9:00 AM
To:
Subject: LO/BP Chamber Eblast Wednesday
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E-Blast Wednesday

January 29, 2025

Dear Chamber Members,

To participate in E-blast Wednesdays, please email us your digital flyers and, if you
have one, a URL by Tuesday at noon before eblast Wednesday. Ensure the flyers
are 8.5 x 11 inches in size. Accepted formats are: JPEGS, PNGS or PDFs (200 to 300
dpi). We appreciate your patience while we find the most effective way to provide this
FREE Chamber Member benefit to our membership. Email flyers to

info@lobpchamber.org. The timeline of events will dictate how they are included.




1/8/25 - 3/31/25

GROCERIES

2 GROCERIES @ FOR A YEAR'
s - FOR LIFE @ GROCERIES

FOR A MONTH'

*Restrictions apply. See groceryoutlet.com/fgfl for details.




BAY-OSOS KIWANIS
SUPERBOWL FUNDRAISER
\, BENEFITING MBHS /

\ SCHOLARSHIPS /
S60 WHOLE TRI-TIP & LOAF OF BREAD

SUNDAY, 2/9/25 PICKUP BETWEEN
100 AM-1PM
TRINITY UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
490 LOS 0SOS VALLEY ROAD LOS 0S0S

CALL (805) 441-6070
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POTLUCK ITEM!!!




Los Osos Library, 2075 Palisades Ave, Los Osos 805-528-1862
These are the programs at the Los Osos Library for February 2025. All programs are free.
Current Featured Wall Artists: George Cooper, maritime artist.
Current Display Case: Faylla Chapman - bird wings.

Paws to Read - Wednesdays, 3:15-4:15pm
Come and read your favorite book to Berkeley! She’s at the Los Osos Library on Wednesday afternoons (she is off for the holidays but
will resume her duties January 8). School age.

Storytime - Thursdays, 10:30 - 11:00am
Stories, dance, and music for toddlers and preschoolers.

Mobile Health Clinic - first and third Wednesdays of each month, 9:00am - 12:00pm
Reproductive health care provided by CAPSLO’s The Center Mobile Health Care Clinic.

TMHA Van - Fridays, 1:00 - 2:30pm
Transitions Mental Health Association provide services, referrals, supplies to unhoused individuals.

Easy Coding with Ozobots - Friday, February 7, 2:30 - 4:30pm
Come to the library and write code to control a robot with just markers and paper! School age, tween.

Teens: Learn How to be a Dragon Master! - Saturday, February 8, 2-4pm

So you've been on a few adventures, but now you want to be the Dungeon Master? Our local DM John will show you how to plan a
role-playing voyage filled with monsters, puzzles and teamwork.

Snacks will be provided!

For ages 11-18,

Bears Book Club —Tuesday, February 11, 6:00 - 7:30pm
All the Light We Cannot See, by Anthony Doerr. Drop in. Adults.

**All libraries are closed Wednesday, February 12 in recognition of Lincoln’s Birthday.**

Valentine’s Day Craft - Friday, February 14, 2:30 - 4:30pm
Unleash your Valentine's creativity! Use your imagination to make unigue Valentine cards and other heart shaped goodies using
paper, pens, pencils, scissors, glue and more. All materials provided - you bring the inspiration! Preschool, school age, tween.

Plant Swap - Saturday, February 15, 10am-4pm
Bring a plant and take a plant! Don’t bring a plant but take a plant! Drop in and check it out. Adults.

Make Kimchi with Master Preservers - Tuesday, February 18, 6-7pm
Join us at the library for this special class presented by the UC Master Preservers and learn how to make Kimchi. Take home what you
make. Registration required. Space is limited. Adults.

Read Together - Thursday, February 20, 5:30 - 6:45pm
Join us to read a script together. Adults.

Minecraft IRL Party - Friday, February 21, 2:30 - 4:30pm

Creepers and zombies and endermen, oh my! Drop in for Minecraft themed crafts & games! Craft items in real life, make blocky
characters out of paper, play trivia to win prizes, and more. Costumes encouraged! Will YOU survive the night? School age, tween,
teen.

Teen Advisory Board - Saturday, February 22, 3:00 - 4:00pm

Calling all teens! Looking for volunteer or community service hours? Help Librarian Emily run the Teen Advisory Board! Participation
can be listed on job, scholarship and college applications. Help plan teen events, create content for social media, create contest
ideas, recommend books, movies and more. Tell me what rad stuff you want to see happen! There will be snacks. Ages 13-18.

Nintendo - Friday, February 28, 2:30 - 4:30pm
Master your gaming skills and make new friends with our Nintendo Switch! We will provide one Switch for up to 4 players at atime -
feel free to bring your own too. Games include Mario Kart, Just Dance and Super Smash Bros. School age, Tween, Teen.




JANUARY 9, 16,23,30
4-WEEK SERIES: $60

4 THURSDAYS 6 — 7PM
(OR $20./CLASS)
OPEN MAT 7-730PM
1199 Los Ocos Valley Road FOR QUESTIONS:
Loo Osas CONTACT MICHELE SIMONE

AIKIDOCENTRALCOAST@GMAIL.COM

805.550.0198

Forward to a Friend




